Amadi, Eric A - DNR

From: Patrick Patterson <patrick.patterson@psiusa.com>

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Amadi, Eric A - DNR

Cc: angie.vick@wal-mart.com; Yang, Chue Yee - DNR; George Marek; Larry Raether
Subject: RE: Incomplete Administrative Review Reminder for 02-41-556175

Hi Eric,

| have made the revisions to the monitoring wells and the associated attachments. I’'m finalizing the revisions on the
Site Investigation Report prior to it going to the client for review and subsequently sending to you. We’ll be looking at
later in the week to get it to the client. Once their review is completed, all of the requested information potentially
could be sent out the following week to you.

Thank you,

Pat

Patrick J. Patterson, P.E., P.G., C.S.T.
Senior Engineer
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES, INC. (PSI)
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From: Amadi, Eric A - DNR [mailto:Eric.Amadi@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Patrick Patterson <patrick.patterson@psiusa.com>

Cc: angie.vick@wal-mart.com; Yang, Chue Yee - DNR <ChueYee.Yang@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Incomplete Administrative Review Reminder for 02-41-556175

Hi Pat:

Please let us know of the status of the missing information (see below in bold fonts) requested to complete the
administrative review of this site. Thanks.

Eric

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.




Eric Amadi
Phone: (414) 263-8639
Eric.c Amadi@wisconsin.gov

From: PK SW584 GRCL@wi.gov [mailto:PK SW584 GRCL@wi.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Amadi, Eric A - DNR <Eric.Amadi@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Incomplete Administrative Review Reminder for 02-41-556175

33 days have elapsed since the Administrative Review of Case Closure - GIS Registry Form was paused on 01/31/2018
for:

02-41-556175 CITY OF SOUTH MILWAUKEE VACANT PARCEL
222 N CHICAGO AVE, SOUTH MILWAUKEE

Please contact the Consultant/RP regarding the status:
A3: Site Investigation Report has been received (per NR716)

Attachment B 3D: Monitoring Wells
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This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. You are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this

transmitted information is strictly prohibited.




